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Koenigsfeld, Christine

From: Dale, Cully
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 11:33 AM
To: Koenigsfeld, Christine
Subject: FW: MAWC Rate Case, WR-2007-0216 -- Necessity for a Discovery Conference

______________________________________________ 
From: Thompson, Kevin  
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 7:18 AM
To: Dale, Cully
Cc: bfrancis@armstrongteasdale.com; Bill Steinmeier; christina.baker@ded.mo.gov; clumley@lawfirmemail.com; 

dadams@brydonlaw.com; dcooper@brydonlaw.com; Diana Vuylsteke; dwoodsmall@fcplaw.com; gsayad@armstrongteasdale.com; 
Jane Smith; jfinnegan@fcplaw.com; jfischerpc@AOL.com; jlevey@armstrongteasdale.com; klowry@armstrongteasdale.com; 
lcurtis@lawfirmemail.com; lewis.mills@ded.mo.gov; llangeneckert@stolarlaw.com; lwdority@sprintmail.com; Mark Compley; Mary 
Ann Young; mellinger@blitzbardgett.com; mevans@hstly.com; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; saschroder@hstly.com; 
stucon@fcplaw.com; Thompson, Kevin; Began, Ed; Cassidy, John; Gilbert, Guy; Grissum, Roberta; Hagemeyer, Jeremy; Johansen, 
Dale; Kremer, Lisa; Macias, Gregory; Mankin, Suzie; Merciel, James; Meyer, Greg; Murray, David; Rackers, Steve; Russo, Jim; 
Schallenberg, Bob; Wood, Warren

Subject: MAWC Rate Case, WR-2007-0216 -- Necessity for a Discovery Conference

Judge Dale--

It will be necessary to convene an on-the-record discovery conference in the above-referenced case on the afternoon of 
Friday, August 3, 2007, in order to take up the issue of AG Processing's failure and refusal to timely respond to DR 285, 
which I am told is now some 35 days overdue.

I attempted to open a dialogue on the subject with Mr. Conrad and Mr. Woodsmall by e-mail yesterday, but have had no 
response, although I have received at least one other e-mail communication on a different topic from Mr. Conrad in the 
interim.  Given the scant time remaining until the hearing in this case and my other pressing obligations, I do not have the 
time to cajole Mr. Conrad into doing what he is in any event obligated to do.

Thank-you.

Kevin A. Thompson
General Counsel
Missouri Public Service Commission


